
Message 

From: pshelenwhately [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=D0F92BD025A84F08A4A69D427EF290F7-PSH ELENWHAT] 

Sent: 08/04/2020 9:02:38 AM 
To: PsBethell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6fOa1735f9834b5ca9c02d2016d42e9f-PsBethell]; psmatthancock 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco]; pshelenwhately 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d0f92bd025a84f08a4a69d427ef290f7-pshelenwhat] 

Subject: RE: For Decision - 7 April - Keyworker Prioritisation - Swab Testing 
Attachments: Deadline 07.04 Keyworker Prioritisation Sub - Swab Testing HW.docx 

Hi all, 

Apologies for the delay. MS(C) reviewed the submission and is fine with the overall text. However she is concerned that 

it appears we will prioritise NHS staff over social care staff, rather than prioritising based on the risk to care of staff 

absences. She also questioned why we are prioritising dom care over residential care and has asked for an explanation. 

Small edits made to Annex B in the attached. 

Many thanks, 
------NR--

From: PsBethell <PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk> 

Sent: 07 April 2020 20:03 

To: psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; pshelenwhately <pshelenwhately@dhsc.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: For Decision - 7 April - Keyworker Prioritisation - Swab Testing 

Hi all, 

PS(I) looked at this at pace so he might have comments in slower time, but his key steer was that we should 
be allowing the private sector to purchase and administer its own swab tests. Especially given there are a number 

of labs left unused and spare swab testing capacity, he thinks we need to send a signal to the market that Government 

won't look after everything. 

Given that MS(C) had strong steers on this last time as well, I wonder if a quick meeting between the relevant Ministers 

tomorrow would be helpful? 

Best, 

NR ; ------------------------ 
Senior Private Secretary I TS I&S 1M I&S I 

From: I&S (BEIS) I I&S @officeforlifesciences.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 April 2020 15:00 

To: PsBethell <PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk>; psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; pshelenwhately 

<pshelenwhately@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: Hall, Kathy <Kathy.HalI@dhsc.gov.uk>; Dudley, Julia <Julia.Dudley@dhsc.gov.uk>; Tamsin Berry 

<Tamsin.berry@officeforlifesciences.gov.uk> Name Redacted @officeforlifesciences.gov.uk>; Gary Cook 

<gary.cook@officeforlifesciences.gov.uk>; Mayhew, Harry (BEIS) <Harry.Mayhew@officeforlifesciences.gov.uk>;

Name Redacted; (Office for Life Sciences) NR @beis.gov.uk>; Cavanagh, Cheryl 

1NQ000327822_0001 


